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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 272

Series of 2024

TO: All Vice Presidents, Deans, Directors, Department Heads, Faculty, Staff, and
Students

RE: Support for This One's for You: A Tribute Concert to Baybayanons

FROM: @R PROSE IVY G. YEPES

University PreSIdim/'

Vice President for Academic Affairs

DATE: December 3, 2024

In line with the university's commitment to fostering cultural excellence and artistic
expression, the Visayas State University Choral Ensemble (VSU-CE) will be holding a concert
titled This One's for You: A Tribute Concert to Baybayanons as part of the Annual Baybay City

Fiesta Celebration. The concert will take place tonight, December 3, 2024 at 7:30 PM at the
Binaybayon Convention Center.

This event marks the return of the VSU-CE to the stage after years of hiatus, celebrating their
achievements and showcasing their repertoire, which includes folk songs, English love songs,
Tagalog songs, and Christmas carols.

To ensure accessibility for all, shuttle buses will be provided to transport attendees to and
from the venue. To ensure accessibility for all, shuttle buses will be provided for attendees.
The pick-up points and schedule are as follows:

Pick-up Points:
e VSU Lower Guard Post
e In front of Prince Mall

Pick-up Time: 5:30 PM to 7:00 PM

In this regard, all officials, faculty, staff, and students are encouraged to attend and extend
their support for this meaningful event. Let us come together as one community to celebrate
our shared cultural heritage and the exceptional talents of the VSU Choral Ensemble.

For further inquiries, please contact the Culture and Arts Center through Dr. Jude Nonie A.
Sales or Mr. Jesus Freddy M. Baldos.

For your information and usual support.
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